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1. DATA BASE No. 02821
2. NAME St Andrew’s Anglican Church & Cemetery, Greenbhills
(1912)
3. LOCATION Quairading Rd, Greenhills
4, DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
1. Portion of Lot 1793 on Deposited Plan 224691 and being part of the
land contained in Certificate of Title Volume 408 Folio 161
2. Portion of Lot 29644 on Deposited Plan 253933 being part of Reserve
2570 and part of the land contained in Crown Land Title Volume 3129
Folio 747
together as shown on Heritage Council of Western Australia Survey Drawing
No. 2821 prepared by Midland Survey Services and dated 17 January 2005.
5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of York
6. OWNER 1. The Diocesan Trustees of the Church of England in
Western Australia
2. State of Western Australia
7. HERITAGE LISTINGS
* Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry 20/01/2006
Permanent Entry 17/11/2006
* National Trust Classificaton. e
+ Town Planning Scheme: e
* Municipal Inventory: Adopted 31/12/95
* Register of the National Estate: e
8. CONSERVATION ORDER
9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT
10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St Andrew’s Anglican Church & Cemetery, Greenhills, a timber weatherboard
and iron roofed structure demonstrating characteristics of Federation
Carpenter Gothic architectural style, in a rural setting with an associated
cemetery, is of cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:

the place is the only remaining element of the former town of
Greenhills, and a rare example of church and cemetery that are no
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longer associated with a town, the latter providing evidence of many
families associated with the Greenhills district from the 1890s to 2001;

the place is rare in Western Australia as a timber weatherboard church
with a highly finished interior, and is a good representative example of
a rural church of Federation Carpenter Gothic style of architecture still
in use;

the place was developed and maintained by prominent Greenhills
district community members the Penny family, who were among the
earliest European settlers in the area, were involved in local
government and lent the name from their farm ‘Green Hills’ to the area
and church; and,

the place represents the continued association of the Anglican Church
on the site since 1895, and has been an important social and religious
centre for the Anglican community since its construction in 1912, with
generations of funerals, baptisms and marriages celebrated in the
church, which continues to the present.
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